According to the earliest records the Il Circolo Italiano, the Italian Club, was founded in 1932. Its primary purpose was to get the Italian language incorporated into the Language department of the College of the City of Detroit. After achieving this purpose it became primarily an intellectual and social club. It disbanded in 1936 and was reorganized in 1939. Again it disbanded during the war years.

Contents

1-3 folders

Folder 1. History, memoranda, programs, announcements, and list of members 1939-1960

Folder 2. Secretary's minute book, Revised constitution 1956-59

Folder 3. Clippings 1949-1971